From: Office of the Registrar

To: Jessy Serrao
Subject: Fw: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0065 - Minogi Corp.
Date: Monday, June 9, 2025 1:06:29 PM

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0065

Intervenor Name:
Minogi Corp.
Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Representatives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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
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Other Contacts:

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876472/File/document

OEB Proceedings:

Minogi is an active and Board-approved intervenor representing the interests of MSIFN in
Phase 2 of EGI’s rebasing application (EB-2024-0111), Phase 3 of EGI’s rebasing application
(EB-2025-0064), the Board’s generic proceeding on the cost of capital and other matters (EB-
2024-0063), EGI's DVA proceeding (EB-2024-0125), EGI’s 2024 Annual Gas Supply Plan
Update proceeding (EB-2024-0067), and the OEB’s Transmission Connection Review (EB-
2024-0126).

Issues:

Minogi mayi, if granted intervenor status in this proceeding, address the following:

(1) the impact and consequences of EGI’s submissions for Indigenous communities and
Indigenous customers;

(i1) aspects of EGI’s submissions relating to public policy matters, including those related to
natural gas expansion and decarbonization;

(ii1) aspects of EGI's submissions relating to the ongoing energy transition, including its use of
energy alternatives such as renewable natural gas and hydrogen;

(iv) the appropriateness of EGI’s annual update in general; and

(vi) any other matters that promote or otherwise represent the interests of Minogi or First
Nations more generally.



Policy Interests:

MSIFN's Aboriginal and Treaty rights, land use, cultural heritage, and other rights and
interests are potentially affected by this Consultation. MSIFN has traditional territory, and
associated rights and interests protected by the Constitution Act, 1982, that may be impacted
by the outcomes of this proceeding.

Minogi notes that additional Indigenous members may be confirmed at a later date as joint
intervenors in this proceeding.

Hearings:
N/A

Evidence:

N/A

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

Minogi intend to be active participants in this proceeding and will act responsibly to
coordinate with other intervenors, where common issues may arise and may be addressed.

Cost Awards:

Minogi hereby request cost eligibility in this proceeding. Minogi is, in accordance with s.
3.03(b) of the Board’s Practice Direction on Cost Awards, eligible to seek an award of costs as
Minogi is a party that primarily represents an interest or policy perspective that is relevant to
the Board's mandate and to the proceeding.

Minogi represents the interests of a unique and otherwise unrepresented set of First Nation
energy customers and consumers in Ontario and is committed to ensuring that they are served
through access to an affordable, reliable, sustainable, and modern natural gas service. Minogi
requests an award of costs in this proceeding on the basis that its comments and participation
serve a direct interest and policy perspective that is relevant to the Board's mandate and
pressing for Ontario's energy consumers. The Board has granted Minogi cost eligibility in
several Board proceedings, including each of those referred to above in section 2.

Minogi therefore submits that it is appropriate for the Board to award Minogi costs in the
context of this proceeding, and hereby requests cost eligibility.

Language Preference:

No.



